

To: Dennis Burnett
E-Mail: dburnett@lmiadvisors.com
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: January 30, 2020

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Please address the following IB questions/concerns:

Please complete/clarify the following information.

In the SpaceCap file:

In the "Associated Earth station" tab No earth stations are included. Please provide earth station information

"Emissions" tab is completely blank.

In the "GROUP" tab: No classification of station or service have been selected for any BeamIDs

In the "Notice" tab, applicant needs to indicate if this Coordination or Notification

ODAR: The statement, at page 13, paragraph 3, that one study concluded that 2 objects would survive and there was some on-ground risk. Applicant should clarify. If the analysis that showed two objects surviving has been superseded by additional, higher fidelity analysis, that should be stated.

The orbital debris document isn't loaded in the file yet - that will need to happen once it's clarified.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 30, 2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 53166